
From: Shoebridge  David (Senator Office)
To:
Cc:  (Sen D. Shoebridge)
Subject: RE: NSW/SHOEBRIDGE/NON-ONGOING/01072022 to 01102022 -  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 8 July 2022 2:27:55 PM
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Hi ,

I tried to call to clarify. But my earlier email set out that “This is a three day a week position with each day at 7 hours and 36
minutes.”

The days are: Monday, Tuesday and Thursday.

If that is somehow insufficient detail can you please contact  at my office who manages this to discuss further?

David

Senator David Shoebridge
Greens Senator for NSW
T: (02) 8073 7400

Our Sydney office is on the land of the Gadigal people of the Eora nation, and the Australian Parliament is on Ngunnawal country. We
acknowledge that these lands were stolen and sovereignty was never ceded. We recognise First Nations peoples’ continuing connection to
land, waters and culture, and pay our respects to Elders past and present.

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 9:18 AM
To: Shoebridge, David (Senator Office) <Senator.Shoebridge@aph.gov.au>
Subject: FW: NSW/SHOEBRIDGE/NON-ONGOING/01072022 to 01102022 -  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

SEC=OFFICIAL

Good morning Senator Shoebridge

Can you please advise  work hours so the team can process her contract.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards

 | Payroll Officer
HR Frameworks Branch
Ministerial and Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance
T: 
E: Mpshelp@finance.gov.au
A: 1 Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
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From: Shoebridge, David (Senator Office)
To: MAPS
Subject: Accepted: Post induction (6 week) check-in call with MaPS - Mr Shoebridge [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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From:  (Sen D. Shoebridge) @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 11:17 AM
To: MOPS Support <MOPSSupport@finance.gov.au>
Cc: (Sen D. Shoebridge) @aph.gov.au>
Subject: authorising office manager to access staff details

Dear MOPS,
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